
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-R/I-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

~~ 

DATE: September. 27,2004 

TO: Lynn Deamer, Tallahassee District Supervisor 

Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance 

Docket No. Q€XBW#& 000694-WU; Company Name: Water 
Management Services, lnc. ; Audit Purpose: Rate Case; Audit Control 

FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, @J 
RE: 

NO.: 04-243-1 -1 

Please note that the above captioned Docket Number has been corrected to 000694- 
WU. I am sending a copy of this correction to all the persons who received a copy of 
the original audit service request. The due date remains December 15, 2004. 

DNV/jcp 
Attachments 

cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (2) 
General Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 

Sandra M. Chase 
Water Management Services, Inc. 
3848 Killearn Court 
Tallahassee, FL 32309-3428 

Rutledge Law Firm 
Kenneth Hoffrnan/J. Stephen Menton 
P. 0. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 


